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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:27 AM
To: 'Coyle, Sean'
Cc: 'Arceneaux, Nicole Marie'; Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 376 Lewelling, San Lorenzo (Case No. RO0000344 - Unocal #5760) - NFA Inquiry

Sean, 
 
Thank you for the update.  Please upload a Revised Well Destruction Report with the disposal documentation included 
as an attachment.  In your report please include the language that all remaining investigation, remediation and well 
destruction derived waste has been removed from the site.   
 
The report upload will complete your tasks for the NFA determination.  Upon acceptance, ACEH will have 30 days to 
complete the case closure process. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Regards,  
Keith Nowell 
 

From: Coyle, Sean [mailto:Sean.Coyle@stantec.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:15 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: 376 Lewelling, San Lorenzo (Case No. RO0000344 ‐ Unocal #5760) ‐ NFA Inquiry 
 
Hello Keith – 
 
I am emailing to follow-up on the final no further action status related to Case No. RO0000344 (376 Lewelling, 
San Lorenzo).  The site related wells were destroyed in March and the Well Destruction Report associated with 
the activities was submitted on April 6, 2015.  One thing that was not included in the well destruction report was 
the details of the transportation and disposal of the derived waste.  That part of the project is managed by 
another consultant, but I have received summary/report from them documenting those efforts which is 
attached.  If I upload this summary to the County ftp will it complete the details and information needed to 
issue the final NFA determination? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Sean Coyle 
Associate Scientist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 Rancho Cordova CA 95670-6150 
Phone: (916) 384-0740 
Cell: (916) 281-8975 
Fax: (916) 861-0430 
Sean.Coyle@stantec.com 
  

  

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
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From: Bemis, Tessa [mailto:Tessa.Bemis@ghd.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:50 AM 
To: Coyle, Sean 
Subject: RE: Project Summary -Former Unocal 351561~MSC-061623-WR2959~ 
 
Hey Sean – 
 
I had to use the 2big4email due to Chevron’s file size restriction.  Please find the summary attached for your records. 
 
Have a great vacation! 
 
Tessa Bemis 
Waste Services 
 
GHD 
T: +1 510 420 3322 | M: +1 510 294 0651| E: tessa.bemis@ghd.com 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A Emeryville, California 94608 United States | www.ghd.com  
 
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION 
 
Please consider our environment before printing this email 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 

 
 

From: Coyle, Sean [mailto:Sean.Coyle@stantec.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 8:26 AM 
To: Bemis, Tessa 
Subject: RE: Project Summary -Former Unocal 351561~MSC-061623-WR2959~ 
 
Good Morning Tessa – 
 
I unfortunately didn’t get into that “2 Big 4 Email” link before it expired to pull the project summary for 351561 
out prior to my departure for vacation.  Would you mind re forwarding that summary to me at your earliest 
convenience?   
 
Thanks, 
 
Sean Coyle 
Associate Scientist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 Rancho Cordova CA 95670-6150 
Phone: (916) 384-0740 
Cell: (916) 281-8975 
Fax: (916) 861-0430 
Sean.Coyle@stantec.com 
  

  

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
From: Bemis, Tessa [mailto:tbemis@craworld.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 10:01 AM 
To: Coyle, Sean 
Subject: RE: Project Summary -Former Unocal 351561~MSC-061623-WR2959~ 
 
Oh no!  I’ll re‐send it this morning.  Sorry about that! 
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Tessa Bemis 
Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA, USA   94608 
  
Phone: 510.420.3322 
Cell: 510‐294‐0651 
Email: tbemis@craworld.com  
www.CRAworld.com 
 

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT 
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

 

                     
 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Coyle, Sean [mailto:Sean.Coyle@stantec.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 9:59 AM 
To: Bemis, Tessa 
Subject: RE: Project Summary -Former Unocal 351561~MSC-061623-WR2959~ 
 
Hello Tessa – 
 
I am needing to provide documentation to the County that the waste generated during the completed well 
destruction has been removed from the site.  The email you sent below didn’t appear to have an attachment 
associated with it – can you please resend that to me so that I can relay it to the regulator.  If the attached 
summary doesn’t contain the transport and disposal documentation can you please send that along as 
well.  Let me know if there are any questions. 
 
Thanks and happy Friday! 
 
Sean Coyle 
Associate Scientist 
Stantec 
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100 Rancho Cordova CA 95670-6150 
Phone: (916) 384-0740 
Cell: (916) 281-8975 
Fax: (916) 861-0430 
Sean.Coyle@stantec.com 
  

  

  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with 
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
From: Bemis, Tessa [mailto:tbemis@craworld.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 5:42 PM 
To: North America Waste Tracking Desk 
Cc: Arceneaux, Nicole Marie; Coyle, Sean; Daniels, DiMonique 
Subject: Project Summary -Former Unocal 351561~MSC-061623-WR2959~ 
 
Kathy et al., 
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Please find the attached project summary for Waste Request 2959 for the “Former Unocal 351561” entity located in San 
Lorenzo, CA. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance. 
 
Regards, 
 
Tessa Bemis 
Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, CA, USA   94608 
  
Phone: 510.420.3322 
Cell: 510‐294‐0651 
Email: tbemis@craworld.com  
www.CRAworld.com 
 

PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT 
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

 

                     
 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
We are changing our name to GHD in July! To learn more about CRA’s merger with GHD, visit 
www.CRAworld.com/ghd 

_____________________  
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